City of
Dublin

OHIO, USA

Architectural Review Board Meeting
Wednesday, January 29, 2025, 6:30 p.m.

Case #25-004INF, 48 S. High Street, Informal Review

Informal review and feedback on fagade renovations to a Landmark Building. The 0.25-
acre site is zoned HD-HS: Historic South District and is located southeast of the South
High Street and Spring Hill Lane intersection.

NON-BINDING FEEDBACK

The Board provided the following feedback:

e Design should be vernacular and simple in approach.

e The applicant should consider using a preservation architect to assist with the application.
Note: The owner is interested in a Fagade Improvement Grant for the proposed work.



https://dublinohiousa.gov/arb/24-145/
Ethan Lower
Cross-Out

Ethan Lower
Cross-Out


Architectural Review Board DRAFT

Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2025
Page 4 of 13

Case #25-004INF

48 S. High Street

Informal review and feedback on facade renovations to a Landmark Building. The 0.25-
acre site is zoned HD-HS: Historic South District and is located southeast of the South
High Street and Spring Hill Lane intersection.

Staff Presentation

Ms. Singh stated that the 0.25-acre site is zoned Historic District Historic Core and is located
southeast at the intersection of South High Street and Spring Hill Lane. The property consists of
two adjacent buildings (48 and 50 South High Street). The property under consideration is 48 South
High Street. These structures were added to the National Register of Historic Places in 1979. The
applicant is seeking feedback on the front facade improvements. Historic photos from 1898 and
1920 were displayed. Over time there have been several alterations to both buildings. The historic
photos show that the main entrance originally faced North High Street, and the applicant aims to
restore that access via the facade improvements. It can also be seen that there were minimal
architectural features on both 48 and 50 South High Street. The proposed improvements to the
building include removing the two bay windows, re-establishing an earlier door location, and
installing a new storefront window where an older window once existed. The applicant is seeking
feedback prior to a formal Minor Project Review application. Historical photos indicated that the
bay windows were not original to the building, and they are considered an inappropriate addition.

Staff supports the improvement to the facade, which will allow the first-floor access from North
High Street, restoring the original intent. The applicant proposes to use the same awning and detail
as seen on 50 South High Street. Under today’s Codes and Guidelines, what exists at 50 South High
Street would not be approved as a facade improvement. The Historic Guidelines stated that the
design should be consistent with the historic storefront character, including the window sizes and
architectural features. Any downsizing and enlarging of the window opening shall be avoided and
windows should match the appearance of the historic originals if evidence is found. The applicant
proposes a Therma-Tru fiberglass front door and a Pella Lifestyle 51-inch by 55-inch window. The
proposed door would require a waiver. The Board has approved waivers for fiberglass doors, both
for background buildings and landmark buildings where criteria are met. The existing landscaping
is proposed to be removed and replaced with pavers, which will meet the Bridge Street streetscape
character.

The following discussion questions have been provided to guide the Board’s discussion:
1) Does the Board support the renovation of the existing front facade:


Ethan Lower
Cross-Out


Architectural Review Board DRAFT
Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2025
Page 5 of 13

2) If the Board approves of renovations generally, does the Board support the proposed
modifications and their overall character?

3) Does the Board recommend consulting a preservation architect for the project?

4) Other considerations by the Board.

Ms. Damaser asked if the applicant’s original proposal drawings were too busy. Ms. Singh stated
that even though it was originally a store, there was minimal architecture. It was just the frame
and no other additional features.

Applicant Presentation

Bob Deuberry, Providential Properties, LLC, 71 Fox Trace Lane, Hudson, stated that there is a new
bakery tenant rather than law offices. The desire was to restore the building back to the retail use
and remove the bay windows. The building went through full renovation in the early 1980s and that
is when the bay windows were added. The initial thought was to mimic the right-hand side of the
building (50 South High Street) but after working with staff and seeing original photos, the thought
shifted to simplifying it to the original design. He would like to get the Board’s feedback prior to
moving forward.

Board Questions

Ms. Patt-McDaniel stated that the bay windows are obviously not original and should be removed.
She stated that the original design is a simpler look.

Ms. Damaser asked if the applicant has a problem removing the columns on either side. Mr.
Deuberry stated that he would not have a problem with removing the columns.

Ms. Cooper asked if the applicant was amenable to removing awning. Mr. Deuberry stated that the
awning gives the site a retail presence, but they have not gotten into signage and maybe that could
create the retail presence.

Mr. Cotter asked about the awnings. Ms. Singh stated that awnings are permitted but must be the
proper height and size. Mr. Deuberry stated that most historic retail fronts in Old Dublin had
awnings.

Ms. Holt stated that awnings are not prohibited, but there are clearance requirements. The awning
at 50 South High Street does not meet that clearance so to try and match it would create problems.

Mr. Cotter stated that the design should reflect what the property looked like in the original pictures.
Ms. Damaser stated that if an awning met Code, she would be supportive.
Ms. Patt-McDaniel stated buildings being renovated further down the street will not have awnings.

Board Discussion

Mr. Cotter requested the Board'’s response to the discussion question, “Does the Board recommend
consulting a preservation architect for the project?”

Board consensus was support for recommending the applicant consult a preservation architect for
the project. Mr. Deuberry stated that timing may be an issue. Ms. Cooper stated that it could be a



Architectural Review Board DRAFT
Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2025
Page 6 of 13

conversation with the tenants, so they are aware of limitations and requirements. Mr. Deuberry
stated that the client will be fine with whatever direction is necessary.

Mr. Deuberry stated that wood doors do not hold up well on commercial spaces. Mr. Cotter stated
that the Board has granted waivers in the past. He suggested the applicant come back and explain
why fiberglass is necessary. Ms. Cooper stated that staff has a list of approved materials. Mr. Cotter
advised the applicant to work with staff.

As the case was an Informal Review requesting Board input only, no Board action was taken.

Public Comment

There was no public comment on the case.



Ethan Lower
Cross-Out


BOARD ORDER

City of . i
Dublin  Architectural Review Board
OHI0, USA Wednesday, January 29, 2020 | 6:30 pm

The Architectural Review Board took the following action at this meeting:

3. Property at 48 S. High Street

19-122ARB-MPR Minor Project Review

Proposal: Installation of a multi-tenant, projecting sign for existing, second-story
tenant spaces. The 0.25-acre site is zoned Bridge Street District Historic
South.

Location: East of S. High Street, southeast of the intersection with Spring Hill Lane.

Request: Review and approval of the Minor Project Review under the provisions of
Zoning Code Section 153.066 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.

Applicant: Richard Taylor, RTA Studio

Planning Contact: Zach Hounshell, Planner I

Contact Information: 614.410.4652, zhounshell@dublin.oh.us

Case Information: www.dublinohiousa.gov/arb/19-122
MOTION: Mr. Keeler moved, Mr. Bailey seconded, to approve the Minor Project without conditions.
VOTE: 4-0

RESULT: The Minor Project was approved.

RECORDED VOTES:

Shannon Stenberg Yes
Gary Alexander Yes
Andrew Keeler Yes
Kathleen Bryan Absent
Robert Bailey Yes

STAFF CERTIFICATION

Tt M Y

chh Hounshell, Planner I

PLANNING 5800 Shier Rings Road  Dublin, Ohio 43016  phone 614.410.4600 fax 614.410.4747 dublinohiousa.gov

EVERYTHING GROWS HERE




Dublin Architectural Review Board
Minutes of January 29, 2020
Page 8 of 12

3. Property at 48 S. High Street, 19-122ARB-MPR, Minor Project Review

Ms. Stenberg stated that this is an application for the installation of a multi-tenant, projecting sign
for existing second-story tenant spaces. The 0.25-acre site is east of S. High Street, southeast of
the intersection with Spring Hill Lane and zoned Bridge Street District Historic South.

Case Presentation

Mr. Hounshell stated that this a request for a Minor Project Review for a proposed multi-tenant
projecting sign at 48 South High Street for existing second-story tenants. 48-52 South High Street
is located southeast of the intersection of South High Street and Spring Hill Lane. 48 South High
Street is the northern part of the building with first and second floor tenants. Since1978, the Board
has reviewed several applications for signs and for exterior modifications for 48-52 South High
Street. In January 2007, the ARB reviewed and approved an application for a 6-sq. ft. multi-tenant
projecting sign for second floor tenants. The existing projecting sign contains three tenant panels,
one for each of the tenants located in the second story of the building. The current application is
proposed to replace this approved projecting sign.

Sign Details:

The applicant is proposing a new 7.17-sq. ft. multi-tenant projecting sign for the second-story
tenants of 48 South High Street. The sign is 36 inches in height and 30 inches in width. The sign
panels are proposed to be constructed of 1-inch thick High Density Urethane (HDU) with 0.5-inch
CNC routing for the copy and inline border. The background of the sign is proposed to be painted
Amber Slate (Benjamin Moore CW 685). The copy and inline border are proposed to be painted
Capitol White (Benjamin Moore CW 10). Each tenant will have a separate sign panel, which will be
secured to the existing projecting sign on each side. The proposed sign will be located nine feet
from the bottom of the sign to grade, which meets the Code requirement of a minimum of eight
feet of clearance from sign to grade. The sign will be 12 feet from the top of the sign to grade,
which meets the Code maximum of 15 feet.

The application has been reviewed against all applicable criteria and guidelines, and staff
recommends approval with no conditions.

There were no public comments.
There was no Board discussion.


Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line


Dublin Architectural Review Board
Minutes of January 29, 2020
Page 9 of 12

Mr. Keeler moved, Mr. Bailey seconded to approve the Minor Project Review with no conditions.
Vote: Mr. Alexander, yes; Mr. Keeler, yes; Mr. Bailey, yes; Ms. Stenberg, yes.
[Motion carried 4-0.]



Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line

Ethan Lower
Line


OHIO HISTORIC INVENTORY

567 East Hudson St.

OHIO HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE

OHIO

Cotumbus, Ohio 43211-1030 LNl HISTORICAL
THS IS A FACSIAILE OF THE FORM PRODUCED BY: §140297-2470 Tax 614-207-2486 SOCIETY
SINCE 1885
1.No. 2.County 4 Present Name(s) Q)
FRA 2555-1 FRA CODED Q\ h
3.Location of Negatives a [JcopeD Q k
City of Dublin 5 Historic or Other Name(s) A
Roll No. _ Picture No.(s) [ P. R. Sands Property v
1 S—
6.Specific Address or Location 16. Thematic Association(s) 28. No. of Stories >
48-52 South High Street comercial, architecture/19c |25 Basement? Q
. Lot, Section or VMD Number 17. Date(s) or Period 17b, Alteration Date(s) | Yes [_INo X
c. 1850 30. Foundation Material E
7.Cityor Village 1 Rural, Township & Vicinity 18. Style or Design [ JHigh Style stone 7\
Dublin vernacular [ |Eiements 31. Wall Construction o N
8. Site Plan with North Arrow 18a. Style of Addition or Elements(s) ' wood frame EL
32. Roof Type & Material
‘ ' |18, Achitect or Engineer —{gable/st.seam metal
! Wy 33. No. of Bays
\§ . — )
/ﬂ\ - =, |19a. Design Sources Front 8 Side 3 X
B = N 34. Exterior Wall Material(s) ~ N
“””“”"”‘”*”‘”"G wood flush horiz. '
SCR e ERTA -\ |20- Contractor or Builder
= 35. Plan Shape irreq. Q)\
"\ |31, Building Type or Pian 36.Changes | X
[X|Addition Ei
9. UT M. Reference 22 Original Use, if apparent [JAttered (Explain In #42) &
Quadrangle Name commercial [LImoved
NW Columbus 23, Present Use 37, Window Types - §$§
1987 commercial [leovers [ J4over4 [ ]2 over2
ioZe Ei‘ﬁn? 870 No?ﬂ?;ni 0620 24. Ownership —|Other %
10. [JPublic  [Z]Private 38, Building Dimensions A}
[site [X|Building [Jstructure [ |Object 25. Owner's Name & Address, if known ?Q
39. Endangered? T No J
11. On National 12, NR. By What? \
Register? Yes Potential? 40. Chimney Placement
73, Part of Estab. 14, District off center/ridge
Hist. Dist? Yes Potential? 26, Property Acreage 41. Distance from and
15. Name of Established District (N.R. or Local) 27. Other Surveys in Which Included Frontage on Road 15" 75!
Dublin H.D. (local) National Register 4/79
42 Further Description of Impartant Interior and Exterior Features(Continue on reverse if necessary) ™~
This property consists of two adjacent buildings. The

north building measures 3 by

3 bays with two-over-two

windows, projecting storefront bays, an end/interior

chimney and a one story gabled addition at the rear. The
southern building measures 5 by 3 bays with one-over-one
windows and a two-story addition. Siding materials for |

the buildings include horizontal flush and wood shingle.
43. History and SigniﬁwncETGoanue on reverse if necessary) i
An 1856 map indicates a store on this property. In
1872, the property was owned by P.R. Sands. According
to local historians, a grocery store was located here
for at least 75 years.

7

e

44, Description of Environment and Outbuildings (See #52)

%A Prepared by
Bassett/Dub.His.Soc

Located close to the street with a brick sidewalk in
front.

47. Organization

BDR&C

8. Date Recarded In Field

27

45, Sources of Information
OHI 8/76; Atlas maps of Franklin County,
Dublin Historical Society

1856 and 1872;

49, Revised by
N Recchie

50, Date Revised

3/03

|50b. Reviewed by

LS AP S e St



CITY OF DUBLIN HISTORICAL AND CULTURAL ASSESSMENT — INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY SHEETS

Parcel 273-000087 Address 48-52 S High St OHI FRA-2555-1
Year Built: Ca.1850 Map No: 116 Photo No:  1847-1849 (7/10/16)
Theme: Domestic/commercial ~ Historic Use: Commercial Present Use: Commercial
Style: Vernacular Foundation: Stone Wall Type: Frame
Roof Type: Side gable/standing Exterior Wall: Shiplap/wood shingle Symmetry: No
seam metal
Stories: 2 Front Bays: 8 Side Bays: -
Porch: Inset entries sheltered ~ Chimney: 2, Interior, one on ridge near Windows:  2-over-2 wood
by awnings north side, one on ridge near sash/double-hung
south side replacements

Description: The commercial building has an irregular footprint, formed by a two-story side-gable core and expanded by
multiple additions on the east (rear) elevation. The original building has a stone foundation, a standing-seam metal roof,
and is divided into two distinct parts by address. The north section of the building is 48 S High St. Its exterior is clad in
wood shingle and has a fagade divided into three fenestration bays, with the front entry at the southern bay. Adjacent first
story windows are canted oriels, and second story windows are two-over-two wood sashes. The south building section is
52 S High St. Its exterior is clad in shiplap. The first story is a glazed storefront with two recessed entrances. The second
story is five fenestration bays, each with double-hung replacement windows.

Setting: The building is located on the southeast corner of S High St and Spring Hill Ln in the old village core of Dublin.
A parking lot encircled by a stone wall is behind the building.

Condition: Good

Integrity:  Location: Y  Design: N  Setting: Y  Materials: N
Workmanship: N Feeling: Y  Association: Y

Integrity Notes: The building has good integrity, which is somewhat diminished by additions and replacement materials.

Historical Significance: The building is listed as a contributing to NRHP-listed Dublin High Street Historic District. It is
recommended contributing to the City of Dublin’s local Historic Dublin district and to the Dublin High Street Historic
District, boundary increase, which is more inclusive of historic resources in the original village.

District:  Yes Local Historic Dublin district Contributing Status: Recommended contributing

National Register:  Recommended Dublin High Street Property Name: P. R. Sands Property
Historic District, boundary increase

48-52 S High St, looking southeast 48-52 S High St, looking southwest

Map Grid 116 - 30




{ City of Dublin

Land Use and Long

Hanga Manning

S&M Shier Rings kosd BOARD ORDER
[uitalm, Jwo dA01E10 %

Fres G, 04500 SEPTEMBER 24, 2014
[exs £14.910.9797

wve kI hio ka2 g0

ARCHITECFURAL REYIEW EOARD

The Architectural Review Board togh the followsng acton at this mesting:

1. BSC Historic Core 48-52 5, High Street
14-090ARB-MPR Mincr Profect Review
Fropesal: Archiectural modiflcations (o U buyilding and bim colors and awning

replacement. for an existing carmmesdal builling on the east sde of
Soukh High Strest, batwsaen Spring Hill arsd Ebarty HIll

Request: Revew and approval for & Minor Propect Peview under the provisions. of
Zaning Code Seclion 153.270 and the Sisforc Dubin Dacian Gutdefnas,

Appliant: Robert Dexbwarry, twvner

Flanning Contact: Jennifer M. Raudh, AICP, Serdor Manner

Contact Informatlon:  [614) $10-4590; jrauchimdubln.oh.us
MOTEQN: My, Munhall rnovesd, #ir. Rinaldi seconded, o approve this request for a Minar Fraject Rewvies
for archikecturel modifleatism Lo the buiding and tim colos and 2eming replacermant for An existing
comerendal buflding, bexause Lhwe proposal meets the review criterla of Minor Projects with one eondiion:
17 ‘That the applicard, povide addiional dimensions o ensure the awnings meet the desion intent of
e Guikdines that each window or door has Is own awning, rather than 2 single fisl-width
awmiling covering an entire fRoade.
* Mr. Leff agreed to the candlkion,
VOTE: 4-0.

RESULT: This request far a Minar Project Review was apgnaved.

RECORDED VOTES:

Robert Schisler hi=1

Eab Dyas Absent

David Rinaldi Y

hel Mathdas Yeh

Thomas Munhall Yoo

STAFF CERTIFICATION
et

) :
Jen&lra M. Raxgh, ALCP, Senlor flanner



7(§ty of Dublin

Land Use and Long ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
Range Planning
5800 Shier Rings Road MEETING MINUTES

Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236

phone 614.410.4600
fax 614.410.4747 SEPTEMBER 24, 2014

www.dublinohiousa.gov

AGENDA

1. BSC Historic Core 48-52 S. High Street
14-090ARB-MPR Minor Project Review
(Approved 4 - 0)

2. BSC Historic Residential District — Streng Residence 75 Franklin Street
14-092ARB-MPR Minor Project Review
(Approved 4 — 0)

3. BSC Historic Core District — Shamrock Barber Shop 86 S. High Street
14-093ARB-MPR Minor Project Review

(Approved 3 - 0)

4. Zoning Code Amendment-Bridge Street District
13-095ADMC Zoning Code Amendment

Robert Schisler called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Other Board
members present were David Rinaldi, Neil Mathias, and Thomas Munhall. Bob Dyas was absent. City
representatives were Jennifer Rauch, Marie Downie, Devayani Puranik, and Laurie Wright.

Motion and Vote
Mr. Rinaldi moved, Mr. Schisler seconded, to accept the documents into the record. The vote was as
follows: Mr. Munhall, yes; Mr. Mathias, yes; Mr. Rinaldi, yes; and Mr. Schisler, yes. (Approved 4 — 0)

1. BSC Historic Core 48-52 S. High Street
14-090ARB-MPR Minor Project Review

Jennifer Rauch said this application is for architectural modifications to the building and trim colors and
awning replacement for an existing commercial building on the east side of South High Street, between
Spring Hill and Eberly Hill. She said this is a request for review and approval of a Minor Project under the
provisions of Zoning Code Section 153.170 and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.

Ms. Rauch presented the existing site layout and site photos, including the existing conditions for the site
with the new standing seam metal roof. She said the proposal includes an update to the building facades
with a new color scheme and awnings. She said the proposed paint color for the main structure and the
majority of the trim of the building is Benjamin Moore “*White Dove”, the storefront windows and the door
trim will be painted Sherman Williams “Analytic Gray”, and the doors will be painted Valspar “Vintage
Frame”. She indicated this is a neutral palette with the lighter building, which the Guidelines permit. She
said the applicant is proposing to replace the existing awnings located above the entrances and extend
the awning along the fagade above the storefront windows. She explained the original proposal included
standing seam metal awnings and as part of the ART review, they recommended the applicant use
canvas awnings as the Guidelines specify, which the applicant agreed. She said additional
correspondence was included in the Board’s materials regarding a desire by one of the building tenant’s



Dublin Architectural Review Board
September 24, 2014 — Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 9

for the Board to consider the use of metal awnings. She said per the Guidelines, each window or door is
recommended to have its own awning, rather than a single full-width awning covering the entire fagade.
She said as a condition, ART recommends the applicant revise the materials to include these details.

Ms. Rauch said approval is recommended with one condition:

1) The applicant provide additional dimensions to ensure the awnings meet the design intent of the
Guidelines that each window or door has its own awning, rather than a single full-width awning
covering an entire fagade.

John Leff, 1697 Berkshire Road, Columbus, Ohio 43221, said he was one of the owners of the building.
He explained the applicant used an old picture when determining the proposal for the building. He said
they originally proposed the standing seam to complement the roof replacement, but agreed to install the
canvas awnings.

David Rinaldi asked if there was any imagery that shows the building had a metal awning at one time.
Mr. Leff said there was not.

Neil Mathias inquired about the Guidelines only speaking to the use of canvas awnings and not to
something that seems a little bit more solid. He said he supposed in the 1800s, they were not doing
canvas awnings on a metal frame.

Ms. Rauch said the Guidelines do not give time periods, it just states awnings traditionally provide cover
with canvas or similar heavy fabric, which could be rolled up and retracted. She said this coincides with
the materials and request by Mr. Taylor that standing seam would be more durable and hold up better to
the elements.

Mr. Rinaldi said the distinction is between a porch roof, which would be standing seam metal and would
be appropriate and an awning, which does have more of a temporary nature to it.

Mr. Munhall said he would like some more discussion on this but does not want to stop the proposal
being approved if the applicant is happy as is. Mr. Leff said the building needs a lot of work so they are
fine at this time using canvas awnings.

Mr. Munhall said awnings provide very little weather protection; it is more of a decoration.

Mr. Rinaldi said this building was on the National Register and by adding standing seam metal, you are
changing the character of the building and that should not be done. He concluded canvas is appropriate.
Ms. Rauch said ART concurred with Mr. Rinaldi's assessment.

Mr. Mathias asked if a 1850s building would have canvas awnings. Mr. Schisler said one of our prior ARB
members showed photos of this building as a grocery store and the store owners would pull the awnings
back in the evening. He concluded they did have a form of a canvas that was retractable on some of the
buildings.

Mr. Mathias asked if there was going to be a discussion on trim being painted the same as the body color
on part of it but then part of it is a contrasting color.

Ms. Rauch said it was her understanding that the applicant wanted the storefront window to stand out,
hence the contrasting color for trim. She said the Guidelines do not speak to whether all the trim has to
be contrasting or not. She said on 113 South High Street the applicant was approved to paint the body
and the trim the same color.



Dublin Architectural Review Board
September 24, 2014 — Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 9

Mr. Leff said the first floor tenant had an old picture of the building shortly after the turn of the century,
which is how they came up with that look.

Motion and Vote

Mr. Munhall moved, Mr. Rinaldi seconded, to approve this request for a Minor Project Review for
architectural modifications to the building and trim colors and awning replacement for an existing
commercial building with one condition:

1) The applicant provide additional dimensions to ensure the awnings meet the design intent of the
Guidelines that each window or door has its own awning, rather than a sign full-width awning
covering an entire facade.

Mr. Leff has agreed to this condition. The vote was as follows: Mr. Mathias, yes; Mr. Schisler, yes; Mr.
Rinaldi, yes; and Mr. Munhall, yes. (Approved 4 — 0)




7{?@;;.1* Thlin ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM

Land Ligg and Long

Range Plapning RECORD OF DETERMINATION
SO0 Shim Rings Rasd
Caaaln, Ohia A2015. 1236

pros  G14.410.460 SFPTEMBER 18, 2014

4P G619.%10.4T97T
ml duhlirohlionsa gon

The Adminlstrathe Review Team made the fdlowing deteminaton at thls meeting:

1. BSC Historic Core 48-51 5. High Sraat
14-090ARB-MPR Minor Prosct Review
Proposal: A reruest for architectural roodifications ta a buikding and tHn colars

and avming replacerment far a0 existing commeanlal bulclbng oo the
mast side of South High Sk, Belvsesn Spring Hill amsd Saerly Hil,

Roquest: Feview and recommendation of approval for a Minor Project Revienw
under the provisions of Foming Crxle Section 155.170 and the
bt Dol Dsion Guidel

Applicant; Fabrt Deuberry, muner

Planning Cormtack: Jennifer M. Rauch, AICP, Semior Planner
Comtact Informabion: (614 410-4590; jaudhd@dublin.oh.us; and

DETERMIMATION: Feccmmendation of approval to the Architectursl Redew EBcard of this
gppicaton Bor Minor Project Review with one conditon:

1] That the applicant provide addidonal dirmensions B0 ercure the awnings meast the deskmn

Intent of te ouiskelnes thet each windowr or door has = cwm gwning, rather than a sigle
Ttdl-width awnby crvering the sntlive facade,

RESULT: Thix applcation was farmarded to te Architectural Reviesw Board wikh 4 recomrmendation
of apprendal,

STAFF yF?;%
Ny A ey o

Gary Efﬁuff:lermam Plarning Managar




City of Dublin

Land Use and Long
Range Planning

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM

MEETING MINUTES
5800 Shier Rings Road

Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236 SEPTEMBER 18, 2014

phone 614.410.4600
fax  614.410.4747

www.dublinohiousa.gov

ART Members and Designees: Gary Gunderman, Planning Manager; Alan Perkins, Washington
Township Fire Marshal; Jeff Tyler, Building Standards Director; Fred Hahn, Director of Parks and Open
Space; Barb Cox, Engineering Manager; Ray Harpham, Commercial Plans Examiner; Laura Ball,
Landscape Architect; Dave Marshall, Review Services Analyst; and Rodney Barnes, Police Sergeant.

Other Staff: Claudia Husak, Planner II; Joanne Shelly, Urban Designer, Landscape Architect; Marie
Downie, Planner I; Andrew Crozier, Planning Assistant; and Laurie Wright, Staff Assistant.

Applicants: Heidi Bolyard, Simplified Living Architecture and Design (Case 2); and Nelson Yoder and
Russ Hunter, Crawford Hoying Development Partners; Teri Umbarger, BHDP Architects; and Miguel
Gonzalez, Moody Nolan (Cases 4 & 5).

Gary Gunderman called the meeting to order. He asked if there were any amendments to the September
11, 2014, meeting minutes. The minutes were accepted into the record as presented.

DETERMINATIONS
1. BSC Historic Core 48-52 S. High Street
14-090ARB-MPR Minor Project Review

Andrew Crozier said this is a request for architectural modifications to a building and trim colors for an
existing commercial building on the east side of South High Street, between Spring Hill and Eberly Hill. He
said this is a request for review and recommendation of approval to the Architectural Review Board for a
Minor Project Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.170 and the Historic Dublin
Design Guidelines.

Mr. Crozier said the colors proposed for the building and trim are appropriate according to the Guidelines
and the time in which this building was built. He said the applicant is proposing to replace the existing
awnings and locate additional awnings over the remaining storefront. He explained that the awnings over
the windows will be recessed and the others will project over the doorways to alleviate the appearance of
one continuous awning, which is not permitted by the Guidelines.

He said ART recommends approval with one condition:
1) The applicant provide additional dimensions to ensure the awnings meet the design intent of
the Guidelines that each window or door has its own awning, rather than a single full-width

awning covering the entire facade.

Mr. Gunderman confirmed the ART’s recommendation of approval of this application for Minor Project
Review with one condition to be forwarded to the Architectural Review Board.



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 11, 2014
Page 6 of 7

[There were none.]

7. BSC Historic Core 48-52 S. High Street
14-090ARB-MPR Minor Project Review

Jennifer Rauch said this is a request for architectural modifications to a building and trim colors for an
existing commercial building on the east side of South High Street, between Spring Hill and Eberly Hill.
She said this is a request for review and recommendation of approval to the Architectural Review Board
for a Minor Project Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.170 and the Historic Dublin
Design Guidelines.

Ms. Rauch said this application was introduced last week and found no concern with the paint colors
proposed but stated the ART members had concerns about the use of one continuous awning, which is
undesirable in the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. She reported she has since had a conversation with
the applicant and explained that one section of the awning will protrude while the other sections are
recessed. She believed that this will make the awning appear somewhat separated, while adding another
awning over the other doors. She said the applicant proposed standing seam awnings but is willing to do
canvas awnings to match the existing.

Julie Leff showed the modified paint colors selected for the trim and the body of the building.

Ms. Rauch said the conditions will be discussed and an ART determination is scheduled for next week’s
meeting.



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 11, 2014
Page 7 of 7

Gary Gunderman asked the ART if there were any questions or concerns regarding this application.
[There were none.] He confirmed that a recommendation on this request was scheduled for September
18, 2014.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Gary Gunderman asked if there were any additional administrative issues or other items for discussion.
[There were none.] The meeting was adjourned at 2:47 pm.



City of Dublin

Land Use and Long
Range Planning

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW TEAM

MEETING MINUTES
5800 Shier Rings Road

Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236 SEPTEMBER 4, 2014

phone 614.410.4600
fax  614.410.4747

www.dublinohiousa.gov

ART Members and Designees: Steve Langworthy, Planning Director; Gary Gunderman, Planning
Manager; Alan Perkins, Washington Township Fire Marshal; Fred Hahn, Director of Parks and Open
Space; Jeff Tyler, Building Standards Director; Dave Marshall, Review Services Analyst; Barb Cox,
Engineering Manager; Jeremiah Gracia, Economic Development Administrator; and Laura Ball, Landscape
Architect.

Other Staff: Rachel Ray, Planner II; Jenny Rauch, Planner II; Devayani Puranik, Planner II; Andrew
Crozier, Planning Assistant; and Laurie Wright, Staff Assistant.

Applicants: Laura Schweitzer, Sign Vision Co. (Case 3); and Tim Tucker, Halloween Express (Case 4).
Steve Langworthy called the meeting to order. He asked if there were any amendments to the August 28,

2014, meeting minutes. He confirmed that the ART members had sent their modifications to Ms. Wright
prior to the meeting. The minutes were accepted into the record as amended.

INTRODUCTION
1. BSC Historic Core 48-52 S. High Street
14-090ARB-MPR Minor Project Review

Jennifer Rauch said this is a request for architectural modifications to a building and trim colors for an
existing commercial building on the east side of South High Street, between Spring Hill and Eberly Hill.
She said this is a request for review and recommendation of approval to the Architectural Review Board
for a Minor Project Review under the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.170 and the Historic Dublin
Design Guidelines.

Ms. Rauch presented a slide that showed the existing building that houses five tenants. She pointed out
that the roof had recently been replaced with a new standing seam metal roof. She said the applicant
would now like to repaint the building and change the awnings. She stated that the applicant is proposing
the following paint colors: Benjamin Moore “White Dove” for the body and the trim for all upper windows;
Benjamin Moore “Revere Pewter” for the trim detail around the doors and windows on street level; and
Valspar “Vintage Frame” for the exterior doors at street level. She said the applicant would like to replace
the green canvas awnings with a dark bronze standing seam metal awning to be consistent with the dark
bronze color of the doors.

Steve Langworthy inquired if the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines permitted standing seam metal
awnings.

Ms. Rauch said the Guidelines allowed for canvas awnings, and for a building built in the mid-1800s, the
awning should not be continuous across the entire storefront. She said she would need to confirm if the
metal awnings would be appropriate. She reported that one long canvas awning was already in place.



Administrative Review Team Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 4, 2014
Page 2 of 5

Ms. Rauch confirmed that white was the original paint color of the body of this building so using another
light color seemed appropriate. She said she did not have any issues with the colors selected, but had
concerns with the materials proposed, as they seemed out of character.

Rachel Ray asked if there were right-of-way encroachment issues with the awning.

Barb Cox said Engineering had less concern with an awning projecting over the right-of-way than
something encroaching at ground level. She noted that a process for dealing with such right-of-way
encroachments was needed.

Mr. Langworthy asked if contrasting trim was required.

Ms. Rauch said the Guidelines did not require the trim color to contrast with the body color.

Gary Gunderman asked if this proposal was being reviewed by one of the City’s architectural consultants.
Ms. Rauch said a consultant’s services could be engaged.

Jeff Tyler said he thought the awnings continuing all the way across the entire storefront did not seem
appropriate.

Mr. Langworthy asked the ART if there were any further questions or concerns regarding this application.
[There were none.] He stated that a recommendation on this request was scheduled for September 18,
2014.




ﬁt_yof Dublin

Land Use and Long ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
Range Planning

5800 Shier Rings Road BOARD ORDER

Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236

Phone 614.410.49600 JULY 24, 2013

fax 614.410.4747
www.dublinohiousa.gov

The Architectural Review Board took the following action at this meeting:

4. BSC Historic Core District 48 South High Street
13-067ARB-MSP Sign Modification
Proposal: Installation of a window sign for a new business on the east side of

South High Street south of the intersection with Spring Hill,
Request: Review and approval of a master sign plan application under the
provisions of Code Sections 153.065(H) and 153.170 and the Historic
Dublin Design Guidelines.
Applicant: Joel Campbell, Strip, Hoppers, Leithart, McGrath & Terlecky, Co. LPA.
Planning Contact; Jennifer M. Rauch, AICP, Planner 11

Contact Information:  (614) 410-4690, jrauch@dublin.oh.us
MOTION #1: David Rinaldi moved, Robert Schisler seconded to approve this Master Sign Plan
application, because it meets the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.065(H) and 153.170, and the
Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.
VOTE: 5-0.

RESULT: This Master Sign Plan application was approved.

RECORDED VOTES:

Robert Schisler Yes
Bob Dyas Yes
David Rinaldi Yes
Neil Mathias Yes
Thomas Munhall Yes

MOTION #2: Thomas Munhall moved, Bob Dyas seconded to approve this Minor Praject Review for
sign modifications, because it meets the provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.065(H) and 153.170,
and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.

VOTE: 5-0.

RESULT: This Minor Project Review application was approved.

RECORDED VOTES:

Raobert Schisler Yes

Bob Dyas Yes

David Rinaldi Yes

Neil Mathias Yes STAFF CERTIFICATION
Thomas Munhall Yes

5Pl

Jednifer M. Rauch, AICP
Planner II



Dublin Architectural Review Board
July 24, 2013 — Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of 2
4. BSC Historic Core District 48 South High Street
13-067ARB-MSP Sign Modification

Ms. Husak introduced this request for a master sign plan and a minor project to install two signs of the
same type, where the Code would require two different signs types. She said the site is located at 48
South High Street and includes an existing multiple tenant building with frontage on High Street and
Spring Hill. She said the Board recently approved a sign for the Winan’s store located on the southern
end of the building. Ms. Husak indicated tenants are also located on the second floor. She stated the
application was proposed for the applicant’s law offices located at the northern end of the building.

Ms. Husak outlined the proposal for two window signs of the same sign type within the windows facing
South High Street. She said Code would permit two signs of two different signs, such as a wall sign and
a window sign or a projecting sign and a window sign or a different combination. She said the tenant
space has two windows and the applicant is proposing to place a window decal in each window. She said
based on the request, it has been determined master sign plan approval is needed from the Board. She
stated all other Code requirements are met with this proposal. She indicated the Administrative Review
Team has reviewed the request and recommended approval of both application components to the
Board.

Mr. Schisler asked if the signs are separated to meet the size requirement or do they truly wish to be on
separate windows. Ms. Husak responded it was the latter.

Mr. Schisler said he would prefer to see the more traditional design for a law office with the names
underneath in one window. Mr. Munhall agreed.

Mr. Schisler said he would locate it in the window nearest to the door.

Mr. Munhall asked if the Board was approving an increase in sign size. Ms. Husak responded the master
sign plan approval would be granting an increase in sign area.

Mr. Rinaldi said he would support the signs in the two windows. Mr. Dyas agreed given they were two
matching bay windows.

Mr. Munhall asked if the applicant would be opposed to putting the signs in one window closest to the
door.

Mr. Joel Campbell, the applicant, said he felt it would look awkward with signs in only one window and a
blank window next to it. He said Winan's has a similar design with signs along the bottom, but they only
have one window. He said they would like to keep the signs as proposed.

Mr. Campbell asked if they would be a permitted a sign at the rear of the building off the parking lot. Mr.
Schisler said that would be permitted, regardless of the approval of the window signs along the front.

Ms. Husak stated if the applicant wanted another sign, such a projecting or wall sign they would have to
submit and gain approval from the Board for an amended master sign plan to allow any additional sign.
She said it would not require a variance process.

Mr. Munhall and Mr. Rinaldi said they were supportive of the two window signs as proposed.

Mr. Schisler said the signs were period appropriate and looked nice. Mr. Dyas agreed.

Ms. Husak clarified the Master Sign Plan is Motion #1 to allow the two signs of the same type.



Dublin Architectural Review Board
July 24, 2013 — Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 2

Motion and Vote #1
Mr. Rinaldi moved to approve this Master Sign Plan application, because it meets the provisions of Zoning
Code Sections 153.065(H) and 153.170, and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.

Mr. Schisler seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Mr. Dyas, yes; Mr. Munhall, yes; Mr.
Mathias, yes; Mr. Schisler, yes; and Mr. Rinaldi, yes. (Approved 5 —0.)

Motion and Vote #2

Mr. Munhall moved to approve this Minor Project Review for sign modifications, because it meets the
provisions of Zoning Code Sections 153.065(H) and 153.170, and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.
Mr. Dyas seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Mr. Rinaldi, yes; Mr. Mathias, yes; Mr. Schisler,
yes; Mr. Dyas, yes; and Mr. Munhall, yes. (Approved 5 —0.)



CITY OF DUBLIN..

Land UYse ond

Long Ronge Planning
5800 Shier-Rings Road
Dubilin, Chlo 43016-1236

Phone/ TOD: 614-410-4600
fax: 614-410-4747
Web Site: www.dublin.oh.us

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
BOARD ORDER

JUNE 24, 2009

The Architectural Review Board took the following action at this meeting:

1. Cookies By Design

09-040ARB

Proposal:

Request:

Applicant:

Planning Contacts:
Contact Information: (614) 410-4650, emartin@dublin.oh.us

48 South High Street
Sign Modifications

Wall and window signs for a new business at 48 South High Street.
The 0.25-acre site is located at the southeast comer of the
intersection of South High Street and Spring Hill in the Historic
District.

Review and approval of sign modifications under the provisions of
the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines.

Christine Cochran, Owner 4

Eugenia M Martin, ASLA, Landscape Architect

MOTION: William Souders made the motion, seconded by Tom Currie, to approve this
proposal because it meets the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines and the requirements of the
Zoning Code, with the following conditions:

1) The proposed window sign be constructed with metallic gold vinyl;

2) That a sign permit be obtained prior to installation; and

3) A temporary sign be permitted on the rear of the building until approval of a
comprehensive sign is approved by the Architectural Review Board, not to exceed
120 days.

VOTE: 4-0.

RESULT:  This application was approved.

RECORDED VOTES:
William Souders Yes
Tom Currie Yes
Robert Schisler Absent
Carl Karrer Yes
Denise Franz King  Yes

STAFF CERTIFICATION




l'in Architectural Review Board
. June 24, 2009 — Minutes

Page 3 of 12

Mr. Souder

applicants, Christine Cochran,_of Cookies by Desion_and Jeffrev Bolvard 80 Franklin Street
P A A A et €
and City representatives.

1. Cookies by Design 48 South High Street

09-040ARB Sign Modifications
Eugenia Martin presented this request for review and approval of two signs for a new business.
She said the 0.25-acre site is located on the east side of South High Street, on the southwest side




in Architectural Review Board
. June 24, 2009 - Minutes
Page 4 of 12

of Spring Hill. She said to the northwest, are Town Center I and II and the Bridge and High
Development, and to the east are single-family residences and the Scioto River. She said the
Historic Dublin Design Guidelines state: A business is only permitted one sign unless they have
the second entrance to the rear of the business. The second sign cannot be visible from the
public right-of-way, which fronts the building. Ms. Martin said the applicant is proposing a sign
at the main entry, off of South High Street, and a second sign at the rear of the building off of the
parking lot as indicated.

‘Ms. Martin said on May 23, 2001, the Board approved signs for a business located in the
building and at that meeting, the Board requested that Planning work with the applicant on a
comprehensive tenant sign package that would be submitted with any future sign applications.
She said on January 24, 2007, the Board approved a six-square-foot, multi-tenant projecting sign
for the building with a condition for the multi-tenant sign that existing signs be removed or
relocated to meet Code prior to installation of the new sign.

Ms. Martin said the applicant is proposing a window sign in lieu of a sign panel on the multi-
tenant projecting sign at the main entry. She said the multi-tenant projecting sign will remain in
place as identification for other tenants in the building. Ms. Martin presented photographs
showing the main entry and two bay windows for the tenant’s space. She said the proposed
window sign is 1.2-square-foot in size and will be located in the middle of the south bay
window, and the size of the proposed sign complies with the maximum window sign area
permitted by the Guidelines. She said the applicant had provided two options of material for the
window sign, real 22Kgold leaf or metallic gold vinyl. She said both materials meet the
requirements of the Guidelines, however Planning is recommending the use of the 22K gold leaf
to be more historically accurate to the structure and the character of the district. Ms. Martin said
the proposed fonts are similar to the Cooper and Script fonts, both of which are fonts that the
Guidelines list as appropriate for signs in the District.

Ms. Martin said the second sign the applicant is proposing is 1.5-square-feet and will be attached
to the siding on the rear of the building, directly under an existing sign panel. She said the
- proposed sign complies with the Guidelines’ permitted maximum area and is not visible from the
right-of-way. She said the applicant is proposing to use either a 1.5-inch high-density urethane
or redwood as the material for the sign. Ms. Martin said either material meets the requirements
of the Guidelines and are consistent with the previously approved signs in the District.

Ms. Martin said the applicant has provided three options for the proposed color palette for the
rear entry. She said Option A consists of the carved-away area of the sign painted black and the
main text and accents in cream. She said the border and graphics background portion of the sign
will be burgundy. Ms. Martin said Option B consists of a carved-away area of the sign, the main
accents in burgundy, the graphics portion of the sign in cream, and the border in gold. She said
Option C consists of the carved-away area of the sign, the main text and accents in black, the
graphics background portion of the sign in white and the border in gold. She said the three
proposed color palette options are consistent with the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines. Ms.
Martin said that Planning recommends that the applicant utilize Option C to provide a cohesive
tie to the proposed window sign.

Ms. Martin said the proposed window sign meets the permitted area of window signs as
identified in the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines, and is historically accurate to the building




lin Architectural Review Board
June 24, 2009 — Minutes
Page 5 of 12

and the District. She said the proposed wall sign at the rear of the building is appropriate in size
and fits with the other sign at the rear entry. She said both signs are pedestrian in scale, easily
readable, and effectively communicate the business. Ms. Martin said it was Planning’s opinion
that the intent of the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines have been met by the proposed
application and recommends approval of this request with three conditions:

1) The proposed window sign be constructed with 22K gold leaf;
2) Option C color palette be utilized for the wall sign at the rear entrance; and
3) That a sign permit be obtained prior to installation.

Mr. Souders asked what was above the proposed rear sign. Ms. Martin said it was an existing
plaque on the building that identified the other tenants in the space. She said that all of the
tenants listed use the same parking lot door.

Ms. King noticed a Hair Smiths’ rear wall sign underneath the light and suggested it was pre-
existing before the plaque idea. Mr. Souders confirmed that was a third sign.

Mr. Souders noted that there was a comprehensive sign package for the front, of which all of the
tenants shared, and a tenant had moved out and there is a new tenant that did not want to be part
of the agreement any longer.

Ms. Martin explained that from what she understood through the research of the history, there
was supposed to be a proposed sign package which she understood was this multi-tenant sign,
but not all of the tenants are listed on that sign package. She said Allstate and General Dentistry
were listed. She said not all the building tenants were listed.

Mr. Souders asked if the businesses listed on the rear sign were pre-existing tenants or any new
businesses added to the multi-tenant sign since it was installed. He asked if those building
tenants not listed chose not to participate in the multi-tenant sign.

Ms. Martin said she was unaware of any decisions made by new tenants.

Mr. Souders said essentially, there were two signs and locations on the front some existing
tenants’ signs that are not participating in the sign package, and some that are. He thought one of
the two signs were non-conforming.

Jennifer Rauch said they were not non-conforming, it was just that those tenants were not
advertising on the multi-tenant sign.

Mr. Souders asked if the tenants did not have their businesses advertised on the multi-tenant
sign, did they have signs located elsewhere. Ms. Martin said the Hair Smiths actually had a sign
on the front of the building, to the left of the main shared doorway.

Ms. Rauch clarified that a business was not allowed to have two signs on the front of their
building, and said Cookies by Design, for instance, could not have a plaque on the multi-tenant
sign and a window sign on the front.




'lin Architectural Review Board
. June 24, 2009 — Minutes
Page 6 of 12

Mr. Souders said he understood the ordinance for the multi-tenant sign was to replace the
individual sign.

Ms. Rauch said it was for the Sweet Ideas tenant, along with Allstate, and the General Dentistry
businesses were included on the multi-tenant sign, whereas the hair salon already had an existing
sign, so they probably were not part of that multi-tenant package.

Mr. Souders said he read it was that the multi-tenant sign was to replace all other signs. He
asked if that was a fair interpretation or was it over-reaching.

Ms. Rauch said in this instance, she did not think that was how it was meant to be interpreted.
She said she thought for Allstate, General Dentistry, and Sweet Ideas, the multi-tenant sign is
considered their one sign, whereas the hair salon has a different sign for their particular tenant
space. She said this was not replacing that sign.

Mr. Souders asked if when the original ordinance passed, was the intent of the ordinance for all
of the tenants to join onto this multi-tenant sign.

Ms. Martin said the Guidelines state, For any buildings or premises occupied by two or more
occupants or uses, a total sign plan must be submitted. She said she thought the intent is to have
a total sign plan. She said the sign plan does not necessarily mean that everybody has to be on
the same projecting sign, it just means that you have to have some sort of plan indicating where
signs are permitted and where they may not be located. Ms. Martin said that the challenge
looking through the available history was that it did not specifically state that. She said it did not
speak to other areas where signs may be permitted on this building.

Amy Kramb said she took it to mean that was an available option for the tenant. She pointed out
that the upstairs tenants were listed on the sign. She said maybe they felt that was what they
need for their visibility. She said she would not want to guess since everyone needed to know
that information was not present.

Tom Currie asked if Cookies by Design wanted to use a picture with the Allstate sign. Ms.
Martin said Cookies by Design did not want to have anything else on the sign.

Ms. King said the bottom line was, does the proposed sign meet the requirements of the Code

and the Historic Dublin Design Guidelines, and she was satisfied that it did.

Mr. Souders said normally, when a building is approved, a combination of window signs and
projection signs are not approved, it is usually one or the other. He said in this case, there are
both types of signs. He pointed out that Town Center I and II had comprehensive sign packages
that included the type and location for signs. He asked if a comprehensive sign package was put
together or approved. He asked if Planning had information on the intent of the wall hung sign
to replace all the signs.

Ms. Rauch said she thought it fair to say that the intent was that these tenants all be located on
this projecting sign. She said it would be in the Board’s discretion tonight to say that they
wanted this particular applicant to comply with that projecting requirement if they see that fit.




in Architectural Review Board
. June 24, 2009 — Minutes
Page 7 of 12

Mr. Souders said there was not enough information to rule one way or the other. He said he did
not have a problem with this as proposed, but he did not want to violate the intent. Mr. Souders
said regarding the rear sign, he had a hard time with three completely different signs. He said he
personally could not approve that part of this proposal. He said it should be comprehensive with
all the tenants on a single board for a uniform look, not one above another and one below it. He
said the signs would keep growing. He recommended that all the signs in the rear had to come
down and one go back up with all the building tenants on it.

Ms. Rauch said that Planning could investigate to see if there is room for Cookies by Design to
have a space on that sign.

Mr. Souders said he did not know if all the signs had been approved by the Board. Ms. Martin
agreed to investigate into that and come back with a history on that.

Mr. Currie said he agreed that in the rear, the existing signs were kind of hodgepodge and they
should be consolidated with what is proposed.

Mr. Karrer agreed that the sign should be a composite of all tenants. He said this was one of the
larger multi-tenant buildings, and even though recent cases have dealt with an agreement for the
entire building, he thought that the nature of that agreement is not unreasonable. He said he
agreed with having either the window sign or the plaque sign for individual owners.

Ms. Martin said regarding the rear sign and having all the businesses on the same panel, since the
owner of the building was not present, may be something that the applicant cannot necessarily
agree to. She suggested if that was the direction the Board would like to move into, researching
into having all the tenants on the same sign panel at the rear entry of the building, then maybe the
applicant would be amenable to withdrawing that part of the request and come back at a later
date after the property owner is on board.

Christine Cochran, the applicant/owner said she planned to open Cookies by Design next week
and she had hoped to get the window sign approved because she thought the visibility will be
much better for the business when you walk along the street. She said she had no problem with
the rear sign, but she did not know how to get the others on board to participate in the cost of a
new sign, because she was sure they were perfectly happy with what they had now.

Ms. King welcomed Ms. Cochran and her new business to South High Street. She said if
Planning can work with the building owner, it would be a matter of adding plaques that can be
changed as businesses move in and out. She said the entire sign did not have to be redone, just
new elements would need to be added, Cookies by Design and presumably the Hair Smith and
whatever businesses are in the building that are not already on the sign.

Mr. Souders said since it would affect Ms. Cochran monetarily, he had no problem with a
temporary sign in the rear until something could be worked out. Ms. Cochran said she would
like customers to know that they were at the right building and agreed to put up an inexpensive
temporary sign with the same design. Mr. Souders suggested she contact Planning to work
things out.




lin Architectural Review Board
June 24, 2009 — Minutes
Page 8 of 12

Mr. Currie agreed that a temporary sign would work until the research is done. He said in his
opinion regarding the color, it should be left up to the applicant because they were all fine. Ms.
Cochran said that Option C color palette was her preference.

Motion and Vote

William Souders made a motion to accept the design as indicated for the front window and to
allow a temporary sign to match the design that is currently proposed, at whatever price level
that the tenant is willing to do, and go with Planning’s recommendation, as well as the owner’s
leanings towards Option C color palette. He said the goal is for Planning to coordinate with the
building owner for a comprehensive sign on the rear that everyone can participate in.

Mr. Souders asked how long Planning thought it would to get this on board.
Ms. Martin said it would take at least 90 days.
Mr. Souders said 120 days.

Ms. King added to Mr. Souders motion, that the size of the front window sign meets the Historic
Dublin Design Guidelines. Ms. Martin and Ms. Rauch confirmed that it did.

Ms. Cochran asked if the Board preferred the 24K gold leaf or the metallic gold vinyl because of

the similar look and price difference. She said the 24K gold leaf was about double the price of-

the metallic gold vinyl.

Ms. Martin said the 24K gold leaf was more historically accurate. She said due to the era of the
building, they would not have metallic gold vinyl, but other materials may be approved by the
Board if they deem them acceptable.

Mr. Karrer said he thought requiring the 24K gold leaf was excessive. Mr. Currie and Ms. King
agreed that the Gold leaf was excessive.

Ms. King suggested there may be a gold paint that would be a reasonable substitute.

Mr. Souders said if either the gold leaf or the metallic gold vinyl met the Guidelines, he was fine
with either. :

Ms. Martin suggested a modification be made to Condition 1 as far as the proposed window sign
be constructed with the metallic gold vinyl. She suggested a Condition be added: A temporary
sign be permitted on the rear of the building until approval of a comprehensive sign plan is
approved by the Board, not to exceed 120 days.

Ms. Cochran agreed to the conditions as listed below:

1) The proposed window sign be constructed with metallic gold vinyl,

2) That a sign permit be obtained prior to installation; and

3) A temporary sign be permitted on the rear of the building until approval of a
comprehensive sign is approved by the Architectural Review Board, not to exceed 120
days. '




lin Architectural Review Board
. June 24, 2009 — Minutes
Page 9 of 12

Tom Currie seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Mr. Currie, yes; Mr. Karrer, Mr.
Souders, yes; and Ms. King, yes. (Motion approved 4 —0.)

2, Bolyard Residence 60 Eranklin Street
Eugenia Martin prescated this request fo seview and approval of it improvements and

existing stone retaining wall extends one-third of the way along the north side of the driveway
1€ DIrESCNica 4 Dian I.AII: 1l ‘.ln:A. nNat are nart o |, .gg.g-

with no conditions. Ms. Martin said the applicant/owner, leffrey Bolyard was present for any

questions.
Motion and Vete




ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
BOARD ORDER

JANUARY 24,2007

CITY OF DUBLIN. .

Land Use and

Long Range Planning
5800 Shier-Rings Road
Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236

Phone: 614-410-4600
Fax: 614-410-4747
Web Site: www.dublin.oh.us

The Architectural Review Board took the following action at this meeting:

L Architectural Review Board 06-157ARB — 48 South High Street — Sign
Location: 0.25-acre lot located at the southeast corner of South High Street and Spring
Hill.
Existing Zoning: CB, Central Business District.
Request: Review and approval of a six-square-foot multi-tenant sign.
Proposed Use: A 5,000-square-foot office and retail building.
Applicant: Robert Cummins, 2020 Roundwyck Lane, Powell, Ohio 43065; represented
by Tad Lamb, 1640 Harmon Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43223.
Staff Contact: Joanne Ochal, Planner.
Contact Information: (614) 410-4683/jochal@dublin.oh.us.

MOTION: Kevin Bales moved to approve this application with the following four conditions,
and Clayton Bryan seconded.

1) That the existing signs be removed or relocated to meet the Code prior to installation of the
new sign;

2) That the all paint be matte finish and historic colors;

3) That a sign permit be obtained from Land Use & Long Range Planning prior to installation;
and

4) That a sign panel matching this approved sign containing the text For Lease in Calson Bold
font be installed if a tenant moves.

* Tad Lamb agreed to the above conditions.
VOTE: 5-0.

RESULT: This application was approved.

RECORDED VOTES:

Thomas Holton Yes STAFF CERTIFICATION

Kevin Bales Yes ,

Clayton Bryan Yes @WL wZe. 1095774

William Souders Yes Ooanne Ochal, Planner ,

Linda Kick Abstain 09-040ARB
Architectural Review Board
Cookies by Design Sign

48 South High Street




N

’

Dublin Architectural W iew Board ~/
Minutes — January 24, 2007

Page 2 of 6

1. Architectural Review Board 06-157ARB ~ 48 South High Street — Sign

Mr. Holton swore in the applicant’s representative for this case, Tad Lamb, 1640 Harmon
Avenue, Columbus, Ohio.

Joanne Ochal presented this case which was a request for review and approval of a multi-tenant
projection sign. She said the 0.25-acre site is located on the southeast corner of Springhill and
South High Street. The site is located in the northern portion of the building at 48 South High
Street which contains three businesses.

Ms. Ochal said the applicant is proposing to install a six-square-foot projection sign located nine
feet above grade. She said it will contain three brown tenant panels, each of which will have a
gold outline and white lettering with brown brackets. She said all the fonts are similar to those in
the Guidelines. Ms. Ochal presented a slide which listed the review criteria to be considered by
the Board when considering the sign. She said Planning recommends approval of this
application as the sign does meet the intent of the Guidelines and Code, and continues the
pedestrian scale of the District with the following three conditions:

1) That the existing signs be removed or relocated to meet the Code prior to

installation of the new sign;
2) That the all paint be matte finish and historic colors; and
3) That a sign permit be obtained from Land Use & Long Range Planning prior to
installation.

Mr. Bryan asked if the sign panels could individually be detached.

Mr. Lamb said the main core had three panels on each side. He said if a tenant moved, just their
panel would be removed. He said the panels would be screwed to the main core panel which
was about two inches thick. He pointed out that the existing signs will be removed.

Mr. Bryan said he did not like to see signs with blank tenant spaces because it looked as though
something was not occupied.

Mr. Lamb said there could be leasing mformatlon instead of the blank panel.

Mr. Bryan noted that Planning had approved the font, saying it was similar to those in the
Guidelines. He asked which of the 134 approved fonts in the Guidelines Planning felt was close
to the one proposed. He said it was either redundant or useless for the Board to have input on the
lettering, if in fact the City is going to choose whether or not something is relatively close or they
are going to make this arbitrary decision that it is close enough, and then recommend the Board
approve it. He said it did not seem right.

Ms. Ochal explained that when the applications are submitted with a typical logo or trademark
for the business, Planning understands how important that they have it on their sign for
recognition of their business. She said Planning usually looks at the approved fonts and tries to
find one similar to it. She said Planning looked at the “Sweet Ideas” font, the Curlz MT font,
which is similar to the Americana Bold and Alfreda, respectively. She located these fonts in the
Guidelines for the Board members to see. She said Planning looked at individual letters and
tried to find something close to them. Ms. Ochal referred to the Americana Bold font on page
114, and said the A’s there similar to what is being proposed. She said the other, the Alfreda
font on page 116, the swirliness of the A and S’s and T’s were similar to the proposed font.



)

(;

Dublin Architectural Rey, - Board ,
Minutes — January 24, 2% ~/
Page 3 of 6

Mr. Bryan said he was concerned about how the Board goes about deciding whether or not
something is warranted.

Mr. Holton said the Board had a similar question with the “Blankets and Booties” sign.
Ms. Ochal said that was one where Planning looked for a similar approved font because it also
was their logo.

Mr. Bryan said he was concerned about the way things are presented in this case and this being
the new standard that is going to be used. He said that being the case, the Board was not getting
an absolute directive, but it was like it had been approved coming to the Board. He said that was
what triggered him looking at it a lot closer and rely on Planning to do what they want as far
fonts and lettering, then the Board decides whether or not colors are appropriate.

Mr. Holton asked Mr. Bryan if he had an objection to the font itself or the fact that they had the
Guidelines and this font did not match it.

Mr. Bryan said it was that it did not match the Guidelines, that they are receiving it in a different
manner now, whereas it is almost pre-approved, and that it reminded him much more of an early
70s font. He said he did not think the font was appropriate or inappropriate.

Ms. Ochal explained why the Planning Report format had been changed. She said Planning

" examined the Guidelines and wanted the Board to be aware how they made their decision and

recommendation to the Board. She said in previous Planning reports, Guidelines were pointed
out and then the Board was told if the Guidelines were met.

Mr. Gunderman said as long as the Board finds something within the Guidelines that they feel is
a reason for them to deal with a certain subject, he felt they were free to do that. He said
Planning is trying to utilize the sections that they think are most appropriate in the Guidelines.

Mr. Bryan said he had no qualm with the way the case was being presented, it just seemed
slightly different than before.

Mr. Bales said ultimately, they are dealing with aesthetics, texture, and application and how it
works within the District. He said with the Nationwide sign, there were similar issues. Mr.
Bales noted that there are pre-approved fonts that are more of guide for the District for sign
companies to base their designs upon. He said the Board has some latitude when addressing
contemporary signs with font style and color. He said the Guidelines are there to help the Board
to determine the appropriateness to the District. He said roofing tended to be a topic a lot, and
they are not limited to materials in the Guidelines. He said in this case, “Sweet Ideas” is a little
more curly-cue and more contemporary, but then they are dealing with a sign size, color, and
texture that would not have the impact if it were much larger. He said there will only be
similarities in fonts because there are thousands of fonts, but it is ultimately the Board’s
obligation is to look at the best interest of the District. He said this proposed sign met generally
with the Dublin’s zoning codes and regulations. However, the font needed to be decided if it
was appropriate for this District.

Mr. Holton said there was a period in history where hand-painted script signs were seen,
however it is not customly seen now. He surmised that the Board members thought the overall



)

()

Dublin Architectural Reyy - Board )
Minutes — January 24, 20
Page 4 of 6

sign text, aside from the font was okay. He said since they had a similar problem with Allstate
as they did with Nationwide, where the logo could not be changed and the font style was not
addressed in the Guidelines, they would have to determine if it is appropriate for the District.

Mr. Gunderman pointed out that page 110 of the Guidelines, under Section 5 - Design - Item
5.06, specifically dealt with logos and illustrations. He said he thought the argument that
Planning would make is that the logo portion conforms to the color and design of the Guidelines
in this section. He said in reviewing Sections 5.01 through 5.04, the argument can be made that
it does follow the Guidelines. He said it was only Section 5.05 - Lettering, which he thought
was an issue. Mr. Gunderman said he thought it was really a finding that Mr. Holton was saying
if approved, it would be saying that it does conform to the other characteristics in the Code, and
therefore is potentially approvable on that basis.

Ms. Kick interjected, and recused herself because she knew the owner and assisted her in
acquiring the space. She said Sweet Ideas has been the name of the business, and the text and
font had been the same for at least 1/4 years.

Mr. Bryan said Section 5.06 in the Guidelines clarifies that just because a recognized logo is
proposed; it does not justify its approval.

Ms. Ochal said sign review was strictly an Architectural Review Board issue.

Mr. Bryan clarified that Planning is who writes the report and makes the recommendation to the
Board.

Mr. Bales noted that “Allstate” was a registered trademark and it was obviously part of their logo
also on this application. He said he had no problem with that because they all had the same basic
overall sign and color. He added he had no problem with some individualization, especially at
this scale.

Mr. Lamb said the three distinct letters actually act as a visual separation also. He said they
could easily be separated out because they are quite different. He said that was more of a plus
than a negative.

Mr. Holton asked if the borders could be made slightly stronger.

Mr. Lamb agreed that “Allstate” was prominent on the sign. He said the other businesses in the
building will identify their location as being in with Allstate.

Mr. Holton asked if there were any changes to the conditions.

Ms. Kick asked about the color samples indicated the finish proposed.

Mr. Lamb said all the colors would have a matte finish.

Ms. Ochal said the color samples did not indicate the actual matte finish.

Mr. Bryan asked if the samples were of the actual material to be used on the sign.
Mr. Lamb said they were just color representations of the paint proposed.

Ms. Ochal asked if there needed to be a condition regarding the vacant tenant signs.



Dublin Architectural Rey{ Board ),
Minutes — January 24, 20
Page 5 of 6

Mr. Holton said if someone moved out, they wanted the ability to put a panel with leasing
information.

Mr. Lamb said they would actually make the panel at the same time as the rest of the panels and
have them available for replacement.

Mr. Holton suggested that it be added as a condition.

Mr. Bryan asked if there was anything in the Code regarding how long after a business left a sign
should be removed.

Mr. Lamb said the “For Lease” signs would be left with the building landlord who would be
responsible for the replacement.

Mr. Bales asked how it would be monitored.
Mr. Gunderman said that it was difficult to do.

Mr. Lamb suggested it would be self regulated; the landlord would be anxious to get another
tenant.

Mr. Bales added that whatever replacement sign went up, it would have to be reviewed and
approved by the Board. He said it did not benefit anyone by putting a criteria on this at all.

Ms. Kick suggested that the replacement panel come back for review.

Ms. Ochal asked for clarification that the replacement panel for the new tenant or the “For
Lease” panel should come back for review and approval.

Mr. Bales clarified that the “For Lease” replacement panel should come back to the Board. Ms.
Kick agreed.

Mr. Holton asked if instead, they could just at this point, agree to a font.

Ms. Ochal suggested that be done instead of having the “For Lease” panel coming back to the
Board.

Mr. Holton asked for a suggested font for the “For Lease” panel.

Mr. Bryan suggested it be reversed to a white background with brown lettering.

Mr. Lamb suggested a Calson Bold font as shown on page 14 of the Guidelines. He said it could
be reversed, however the gold would be lost against the white.

Mr. Bryan said to leave the “For Lease” replacement panels with the color scheme of the others
reversed with a Calson Bold font.

Mr. Holton asked what the text would be.

Mr. Lamb suggested “For Lease” and the phone number.

Mr. Holton asked if that was satisfactory. [The Board members indicated it was okay.]

Mr. Gunderman answered the question regarding abandoned signs. He said the Code
Enforcement Officers can take action with an existing sign on an abandoned business once the
business is no longer in operation for 90 days.

Ms. Ochal suggested that Condition 4 be: That sign panels with a Calson Bold font with the text:
“For Lease” matching the approved panels be installed if a tenant moves out of the building.



Dublin Architectural I&ﬁew Board
Minutes — January 24, 2007
Page 6 of 6

Motion and Vote:
Mr. Bales moved to approve this application with four conditions as listed below.

Mr. Lamb agreed to the following four conditions:

1) That the existing signs be removed or relocated to meet the Code prior to installation of
the new sign;

2) That the all paint be matte finish and historic colors;

3) That a sign permit be obtained from Land Use & Long Range Planning prior to
installation; and

4) That a sign panel matching this approved sign containing the text “For Lease” in Calson
Bold font be installed if a tenant moves..

Clayton Bryan seconded Mr. Bales' motion to approve, and the vote was as follows: Mr. Holton,
yes; Mr. Bales, yes; Mr. Bryan, yes; Mr. Souders, yes; and Ms. Kick, yes. (Approved 5-0.)

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Libby Fa¥ley
Administrative Assistant



.CITY OF DUBLIN

Division of Plonsing
5800 Shier-Xings Rood
Dublin, Ohio 43016-1236

Phone/TDD: 614-410-4600
Fax: 614-761-6566
Web Site: www.dublin.oh.us

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
BOARD ORDER

May 23, 2001

The Architectural Review Board took the following action at this meeting:

4. Architectural Review Board 01-044ARB - Eloquence by Annmarie — 48
South High Street
Location: 0.25-acre located at the southeast corner of South High Street and
Spring Hill.
Existing Zoning: CB, Central Business District.
Request: Review and approval of proposed signage.
Proposed Use: Food catering company.
Applicant: Ray Michael, LTD., 2020 Rounduyck Lane, Powell, Ohio 43065;
represented by Annmarie Cannan, 5394 Roscommon Road, Dublin, Ohio
43017.
Staff Contact: Corey Theuerkauf, Planner.

MOTION: To approve this application with five conditions:

1) That the proposed signage utilize the same size and rounded corners as
the dental sign for an integrated appearance;

2) That an approved text style be utilized for "Catering" and "New York
Style Deli & Cheesecake," to the satisfaction of staff;

3) That any future lighting be brought back to the Architectural Review
Board for consideration;

4) That a sign permit be obtained from the Division of Planning prior to
installation;

5) That the same coarse as the existing sign be used, but inverted on the
proposed sign.

* Annmarie Cannan agreed to the above conditions.

VOTE: 4-0.

RESULT: The application was approved. The Board moved to request that staff
inform the property owner that a comprehensive tenant sign package must be submitted
for any future sign applications for the multi-tenant building. The Board also requested
that staff encourage the owner to maintain and paint the existing sign and post.

RECORDED VOTES: STAFF CERTIFICATION

Janet Axene Absent :

Allan Staub Yes ( QY'

Richard Taylor Yes

David Larson Yes Corey ‘Pheuerkauf (

Thomas Holton Yes | Planner 09-040ARB
Architectural Review Board
Cookies by Design Sign

48 South High Street




	ARB Summary of Action - 01-29-25
	01-29-25 ARB Minutes - draft
	Draft_History
	ARB_1-29-20_ROA
	ARB_1-29-20_History




